
��������	
�������
��	
������������
�������
�����
��������������
 ��������������
!��"���
#����
��������������
�������
��������������
 ������$�!%&�'�(&�
#$)�'%$#
%$(�$)*��
(��
����
)�����������	
%���"�����
+�,-.�!#�
�����
�"
��������
��������
���
�������
�������
��
)��������/�
)����
�"
�����'�
��0�����
1���
���
&�������
1���
������������
&�	
"��
�����
��2������
�0����
���������
��
�������
�����
�������
����	
��
����
1������
��������
�����
��������
��
���
�����
�������	
��
�������1���
0�����0���
��
�����
��������	
0�����
�����
���
#�0�����������/�
�""��
��
3.�.4
*�56,���7(���"������
��
�����
*-
�����
0����
��
���
�������
1���
������
���
�������
��
��8�
����������������������
��
������
�����������
��
���
�����
�������
���
��
0������
���
��2�����������������	
��9������
����
��
�������7��������
0�������
��
�
��:�����
�"
���
;��������
�����
���������
��
�0��
�������
����
��
����������
1���
��
����
���������
"��
0����
���0�����
��
���
$���������
#������
%�����
������
��
*��(��
����
)���	
��������	
%&
+�,-.
������
������
��������
�����7
'�
��������	
���
1�������
�����������
���
0�����
��
���
�������/�
1������	
���0�<==1117�����������7���7�7
�$�$%�(>$)$(%$=&��$(�
 $$�'(;
'(>�) &�'�(
?@ABA
CBA
DEF
FGDHFIJ
DF
KHAE
CILMFB
GCBDHNHGCDA
HI
D@HJ
OAADHIPQRS
TDDAIL
HIUGABJFI
CD
D@A
VLWNCDHFICX
YABKHNAJ
ZAIDAB[
\]R
̂WD
?BAA
_FCL[
̀CNCKHXXA[
ZT
abcdef
gGAI
JAJJHFI
hAPHIJ
CD
cQi]GfOf
jWhXHN
NFOOAIDJ
NCI
hA
OCLA
HIUGABJFI
FB
HI
EBHDHIP
KHC
D@HJ
kFBOf
iS
̀HAE
lFW?WhA
XHKA
JDBACOQ
@DDGJQMMEEEfmFWDWhAfNFOMGXCmXHJDnXHJDojpT\?pqbJPrH]\VssbUtOu]vGccû wsixxf�7
�y$('(;
�>
 $$�'(;
#��:�� &7
�0�����
��
���1
���=��
0�����0���
��
�������tAADHIP zAN
Rb[
i]ii
U
̀CNCKHXXA
pHhBCBm
{FCBL
gBPCIH|CDHFICX
tAADHIPZCDAPFBm Rf
?VpVZĝ qV_V̂ ZVMT??V̂ z
tVV?v̂}
v̂qg_tT?vĝ?mGA jBFNALWBCX
#��:�� &7
$��������
~�����=%���
��
�����tAADHIP zAN
Rb[
i]ii
U
̀CNCKHXXA
pHhBCBm
{FCBL
gBPCIH|CDHFICX
tAADHIPZCDAPFBm if
gjV̂ v̂}
gq
tVV?v̂}?mGA jBFNALWBCX#��:�� �7
&00�����
�"
�������
��	
����
&�����



��������������	


�����������������������������������������������������������	 ����������	���� ���!��"�#$%�&�'��������������	()�*+,,-./0�12+,�/3-�14++2
5�������6�����	��������������������������� �������������7 �����������8������������������������	�����7 �����������8�"���!9��� ���������7 ���������������������� �������6�����������������������"����� �������:;<=����>?@���!�!�������������"����������	!�9����������@A��� ������������������������� �������8��B���6��������������	��������� ������"�����8��������������"�������������@A��� ������������������������ ���!�5�������6��������������������	��������������������������""��������� ��	���������8������ ������"�������������������� ����C�������"���������������D��"�����������E��������6����������������������� �������������������������������	�����������������	!����8���������� ������������ �����F���"��������6������������������ ���"��������������"�����8��	���������������"���������"�������������������	�����	����������������������� ��������������������������������� �����������	!

������	 E���G>�������A�������������������������H�	���C��������������	F���	��� �!�H5IJKJL�H
��II9KJL9��� ��������������������� K�������7 ���������������������������������E��������G>��������	�����������������!�����������������?K�������7 ���������������������������������E��������G>��������	�����������������!�����������������?����������M����M�����������������&�����N����!
���������� ����?��������5�����O��?�F�����F�������M����M���������������&��C����E�����������������&�����N������J�����E ��0PQRSTU *)�VWW<;XYZ�;:�0SWUS=QS<�[[\�[][[�, _̂PUS̀�aYUUYTb=S_Uc������	 E���G>�������A�������������������������H�	���C��������������	F���	��� �!�H5IJKJL�H
��II9KJL9��� ��������������������� K�������7 ������������������������������������������������������� ����������������!�����������������?K�������7 ������������������������������������������������������� ����������������!�����������������?����������F�����F�����������������M����M�����!
���������� ����?��������5�����O��?�F�����F�������M����M���������������&��C����E�����������������&�����N������J�����E ��0PQRSTU V)�*;==S_Ù�:<;=�UbS�1Z;;<������	 E���G>�������A�������������������������H�	���C��������������	F���	��� @!�FH��IJ9��
�H��9dI�
�HH�9��� 5 �����F������



���������	
�	��	������
�������������������������������������������� ���!������������������"�#���" ���$%&�'(''�����)*��#���" ���$+&�'(',-.������/�0����*

�������������������������1�������!���������� ���!������������������"�#���" ���$%&�'(''�����)*��#���" ���$+&�'(',-.������/�0����*2��3���	
����4

56789: 3���;89:<=>�=?�@A8B<C8>:.�����* #���$%&�'(''�D�0���E������� ���!�������F�*���G��������.�����*H���*��! +-�I�IH�JFK�FL�FLLJHIM1�!N� O�����M���""�����O����� PPPPP� ����������������������������� ���!������������������"�#���" ���$%&�'(''�����)*�#���" ���$+&�'(',-������.�" ���0���Q.�������R��G��� ����������������������������� ���!������������������"�#���" ���$%&�'(''�����)*��#���" ���$+&�'(',-������.�" ���0���Q.������ !�S����S�����&�������� !�H�����H����!-L�����M����)����Q�.������������T��Q�H�����H����!&�S����S�����&�.�������R��G��&�#������1��������&�R���!�U����&�K���!�#)��56789: V���;89:<=>�=?�89A8:WAX.�����* #���$%&�'(''�D�0���E������� ���!�������F�*���G��������.�����*H���*��! +-�I�IH�JFK�FL�FLLJHIM1�!N� O�����M���""�����O����� PPPPP� ����������1�������!���������� ���!������������������"�#���" ���$%&�'(''�����)*�#���" ���$+&�'(',-������.�" ���0���QH�����H����!� ����������1�������!���������� ���!������������������"�#���" ���$%&�'(''�����)*��#���" ���$+&�'(',-������.�" ���0���Q.������ !�S����S�����&�������� !�#������1��������-L�����M����)����Q�.������������T��Q�H�����H����!&�S����S�����&�.�������R��G��&�#������1��������&�R���!�U����&�K���!�#)��56789: 3��3C=Y:<=>�=?��8B=;5:<=>�
=��Z[�\]\\̂\_[��8B=;5:<=>�?=A�̀W9Wa<;;8��<6AWAX�V=WAC�B:W6;<Bb<>c�d5WA:8A;X�488:<>cB�eW::W9bf8>:g.�����* #���$%&�'(''�D�0���E������� ���!�������F�*���G��������.�����*H���*��! %-�OH�JFK�J�I.1�!N� O�����



��������	
����
�����	
�����
��������
���������
�������
�����
�����	���
����
���������	
�	�����
���
�������
�����
����������
���������
�����	��
�������	��������
 �������	��!��������	
"��
�#
$�$$%$�#
����������	�
&��������
�������
'�������
(����	���)�*
+�,
-�.(����	
/
0���	�

���
*����1�	�
�����
���
�������	���
*��
���
���������
���������
�������
�����
�����	��
*��
$�$�2
(����
3#
4�	�
�5#�)������
$�#
�	�
'�������
�6�
!������
�������
�����	��
���
��
��
����
��
���
0���7����
8	�*���
�����
'�������9�
��������	����7����
��	����(����	
/
0���	�:;
<=>??
@ABC@=<
>DE
B@A<AD=>=FCD<
�G�		�
H��1�I�#
'�������
�*
�������
��7����#
1���
)��7���
�
��)���
�	
������
�	�
�����
�*
�	������
��
���
�������
�����
�	�����*
�*
���
0���7����
�������
���������	�

!������	��� ����	 J�
��
���������
����
���
�����
�))��7�
!��������	
"��
�#
$�$$%$�#
����������	�
&���������������
'�������
(����	���!H��
� ��
0H��2
J�
��
���������
����
���
�����
�))��7�
!��������	
"��
�#
$�$$%$�#
����������	�
&��������
�������
'�������
(����	���!H��
� ��
0H��2(����	
��
4��	
4�	��	#
����	�
��
-����
K�������	��
!��������	2
(����	
L�����M��2
�����
��	���#
4��	
4�	��	#
(������
-��G��#
'�	���
�	�����	#
-����
K����#
"�	��
'�		<NOPQRS T;
AUSVOWXUY
ZXO[V[\
T]V[̂
_QQSX̀a
EVSQU
V̀ 
̂Z]RVSX]̀ U(����	� '��
�5#
$�$$
%
0���7����
�������
�����
H���	�G����	��
(����	��������� 5�
 ��JH"
J��(��)�  ����	!������	��� ����	 J�
��
���������
����
���
�����
�))��7�
���
�������	���
�������
�����
�����	�
�����
*��$�$�
��
)����	���������
(�����
0���2J�
��
���������
����
���
�����
�))��7�
���
�������	���
�������
�����
�����	�
�����
*��
$�$�
��
)����	���������
(�����
0���2(����	
��
�����
��	���#
����	�
��
4��	
4�	��	���	��
!��������	2
(����	
L�����M��2
�����
��	���#
4��	
4�	��	#
(������
-��G��#
'�	���
�	�����	#
-����
K����#
"�	��
'�		<NOPQRS >;
ZXO[V[\
b]ccXUUX]̀ 
@Qd][S(����	� '��
�5#
$�$$
%
0���7����
�������
�����
H���	�G����	��
(����	��������� ,�
� ��
!�LH!�
 "'
L!��"� �JH"��)� J	*�������	<NOPQRS T;
ZXO[V[\
EX[QRS][eU
@Qd][S



���������	�
�������������������������������
		�������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"#$%&'()'*+����, ����-.��/0//�1�2����		�����������������,��������	�+����,3���,��� 4���5677�89:�85��6;��:89�9;565<�;�5��� <���������=>?@ABC ! �!D@E>FG�"ABAH?AF�IJK�LMLL�(AACNGO+����, ����-.��/0//�1�2����		�����������������,��������	�+����,3���,��� P��6�Q�R8;+9;55��� :��������	



12/6/22, 11:29 AM BoardDocs® Pro

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/vusdca/Board.nsf/Private?open&login 1/2

 
Vacaville Library Board Regular Meeting (Thursday, September 22, 2022)
Generated by Teresa Flores on Tuesday, September 27, 2022
 
Members present
Cecil Conley, Michele Dally, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh
 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:17 PM
 
 
 
1. TELECONFERENCE/ATTEND MEETING INFORMATION
 
 
Procedural: A. Options to view and/or participate in meeting
 
2. OPENING OF MEETING
 
Procedural: A. Establish Quorum/Call to Order
Trustee Kitzes called the meeting to order at 6:20 p.m. President Jansen was absent from the meeting.
 
Action: B. Approval of September 22, 2022 Agenda
It is requested that the Board approve the September 22, 2022 agenda as presented.
Board Member Vote:
 
Motion by Daniel Santellan, second by Cecil Conley.
Final Resolution: Motion Passed
Yes: Cecil Conley, Michele Dally, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh

 
 
 
Action, Minutes: C. Approval of June 30, 2022 Minutes
It is requested that the Board approve the June 30, 2022 Regular Library Board meeting minutes as presented.
Board Member Vote:
 
Motion by Cecil Conley, second by Daniel Santellan.
Final Resolution: Motion Passed
Yes: Cecil Conley, Michele Dally, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh

 
 
 
3. COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR
 
Public Comment: A. Comments from the Floor
There were no comments from the floor.
 
4. RECOGNITION
 
Recognition: A. Solano County Library Donation Recognition [3 minutes]
EL/Immersion/Categorical Program Coordinator Luci Del Rio and EL Program Coordinator Maria Rosa Serrano honored
Solano County Library Program Assistant Teresa Lavell for a recent book donation to the VUSD community.
 
5. ACTION ITEMS
 
Action: A. Adoption of the Vacaville Library District Revised Budget for 2022-23 (attachments)
It is requested that the Board approve the 2022-23 Vacaville Library District revised budget as presented.
Board Member Vote:
 
Motion by Daniel Santellan, second by Cecil Conley.
Final Resolution: Motion Passed
Yes: Cecil Conley, Michele Dally, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh

 
 
Action: B. Approval of Appointment of Library Commissioner



12/6/22, 11:29 AM BoardDocs® Pro

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/vusdca/Board.nsf/Private?open&login 2/2

It is requested that the Board approve the appointment of Steve Vidmar to the Library Commission for the unexpired
term of October 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023, and the three-year term of July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2026.
Board Member Vote:
 
Motion by Cecil Conley, second by Daniel Santellan.
Final Resolution: Motion Passed
Yes: Cecil Conley, Michele Dally, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh

 
 
 
6. STAFF REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS
 
Information: A. Presentation on the History and Operations of the Vacaville Libraries
Solano County Library Director Suzanne Olawski provided information on the history and governance of the Vacaville
Unified School District Library District, past and current library locations, and agreements between the VUSD Library
District and the City of Vacaville, Recology Vacaville Solano, and Solano County.
 
Information: B. Library Commission Report
Library Commissioner Dave McCallum reported on various summer and upcoming events at the two Vacaville library
locations. Mr. McCallum also encouraged the community to acquire a library card during September Library Card Sign Up
Month.
 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT
 
Procedural: A. Adjourn September 22, 2022 Meeting
There being no further business, Trustee Kitzes adjourned the meeting at 7:01 p.m.
 



�����������	�
�����������������������������	�	��������������� ���������	��
��������������������������������������������	�����������������	���������������� �!"#�$%&�'()(*+,,&�-.+/+&0�")%11,�2+3$4+)$�5+64(47�2+3$4+)$�81(40�1/�94:3$&&3�3&4*&3�(3�$%&�;1*&4.+.;�6107�/14�$%&�'()(*+,,&�<:6,+)�5+64(47�=%&.�3+$$+.;�(3�$%&�'()(*+,,&�5+64(47�2+3$4+)$�81(40�1/�94:3$&&3>�(.0�������������� �!"#�())140+.;�$1�(?&.0&0��0:)($+1.�@10&�"&)$+1.�ABCBD#�(�81(40�1/�5+64(47�94:3$&&3�3%(,,�3)%&0:,&�?&&$+.;3�E:(4$&4,7�($�3:)%�$+?&�(.0�F,()&�(3�+$�?(7�/+G�67�4&31,:$+1.H�����������IJ�#�9�� �KJ �#�8��L9� �"J5'�2�$%($�$%&�'()(*+,,&�5+64(47�2+3$4+)$�81(40�1/�94:3$&&3�=+,,�?&&$�E:(4$&4,7�($�(�F,()&#�$+?&#�(.0�0($&�$1�6&�(0*&4$+3&0�+.�())140(.)&�=+$%�(FF,+)(6,&�4&;:,($+1.3H�����������<!""�2�!I2�!2J<9�2�67�$%&�'()(*+,,&�5+64(47�81(40�1/�94:3$&&3#�'()(*+,,&#�"1,(.1�@1:.$7#�@(,+/14.+(#�$%+3�AM$%�0(7�1/�2&)&?6&4�NDNN�67�$%&�/1,,1=+.;�*1$&3O����!P�"O�����QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ���IJ�"O�����QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ������ ��!8"�I9O��QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ����!8"9!LIO��QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ�������������������������� @��� �9�L�K�L�@�!�9�L�J�I��� L#�QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ#�"&)4&$(47�$1�$%&�'()(*+,,&�-.+/+&0�")%11,�2+3$4+)$�5+64(47�81(40#�01�%&4&67�)&4$+/7�$%($�$%&�/14&;1+.;�+3�(�$4:&�(.0�)144&)$�)1F7�1/�(� &31,:$+1.�(01F$&0�67�$%&�3(+0�81(40�($�(�4&;:,(4�?&&$+.;�$%&4&1/�($�$%&�$+?&�(.0�67�$%&�*1$&�(61*&�3$($&0#�=%+)%� &31,:$+1.�+3�1.�/+,&�+.�$%&�(0?+.+3$4($+*&�1//+)&3�1/�3(+0�")%11,�2+3$4+)$H���� QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ�"&)4&$(47�


